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,Justina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Mana~ler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance 
04 February 2005 14:56 

Justina Jeffs - Clinical Governance Manager 
RE: Fitness for Purpose follow up 

Have asked Justina Jeffs to send these to you. Hopefull early next week. 

FIONA 

..... Original Message 
From: [~_~_~ .~_~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~_~_~_~.~_~ .~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~e~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~.~Zj 
Sent: 03 February 2005 08:21 
To: Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance 
Subject: RE: Fitness for Purpose follow up 

Is there any chance you could e-mail me copies of the PCT’s clinical 
governance development plan, and the baseline assessments and action 
plans for the clinical governance work in community pharmacy and for 
Optometrists and Dentists please? 

Thanks a lot, 
i Code A i 

L ........................................ 

Audit Commission 

cocie; i 
[ ..................................... ~o-de-A .................................... i 
L ......................................................................................... 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Fiona Cameron - Director of Nursing & Clinical Governance 
i Code A i 
i .................................................................................................. J 

Sent: 28 January 2005 13:47 
’o: Carolyn Moody 

ject: RE: Fitness for Purpose follow up 

Response to rec’n 8 on page 12 

Clinical governance arrangement with GP’s are robust and can be 
evidenced 
via the results of the quality and outcomes framework visits and 
Practice 
development Target days which pick up risk areas such as Child 
Protection 
and risk management and reporting. These were key objectives in the PCT 
clinical governance development plan. 

The PCT supports funding for a clinical governance lead in community 
pharmacy and a baseline assessment of progress has been undertaken and 
an 
action plan developed. 

Support to Optometrists and Dentists is less well developed although 
identified as actions within the CG development plan for the PCT. 
Baseline 
assessments have been undertaken and action plans generated although not 
yet 
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well.progressed. 

’Local enhanced servies exist in both Pharmacy and General Practice. 

Response to rec’n 17 on page 17. 

A Clinical Governace Strategy was developed in 2004 and is attached . 
However given the recent refocusing of leadership initiative locally and 
the 
establishment of and EH and F&G single management team it is likely that 
the 
two PCT strategies will be integrated over the coming year. 

Hope this is what you need. 

FIONA 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Carolyn Moody i ................................................. CodeA ................................................ ] 
Sent: 27 January 2005--IT{5~ ............. 
To: [ ............................. Cod-eA ............................. i 
Sub~ec-�:--Fi-tness--[or-~urpose ~~llow up 

O Fiona, 
As promised here’s a copy of the report I’m following up. To save you 
hunting through, your recommendations are on pages 12 & 17. 

I also need to find out how the clinical governance function will change 
under the new management structure, and if there are any interim 
arrangements in place whilst the new structure is being finalised. If 
you could give me a quick run down, that would be great. 

If I don’t hear from you by e-mail by the 7th, I’ll give you a bell and 
we can either talk on the phone, or I’m happy to come the PCT - whatever 
you’d prefer. 

Thanks, 

CodeA      i 

Audit Commission 

] 
J 

WWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWWW 

This email (and any attachment(s)) is private and intended solely for 
the 
recipient. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not 
permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy all 
copies 
and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium as messages can be intercepted 
and 
read by someone else. Please bear this in mind when deciding whether to 
send 
information by e-mail. Postal addresses for the Audit Commission are 
available from http://www.audit-commission.gov.uk 

The Audit Commission reserves the right to monitor, record and retain 
any 
incoming and outgoing emails for security reasons and for monitoring 
internal compliance with the Audit Commission policy on use. Email 
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monitoring and/or blocking software may be used. 
No contracts can be entered into on our behalf by email. 

Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do 
not 
necessarily represent those of the Audit Commission. 

The Audit Commission checks all mails and attachments for known viruses; 
however, you are advised that you open any attachments at your own risk. 

O 


